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Brief Record of the Activities 
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im)HE Royal Ag1·icultural Society of Victoria arose from the ashes of old Port Phillip Farmers' 
··{@· Society, and the last exhibition of that association was he1d on the Sydney Road Show
Grottttds itt November, 1867.

The ol<.l Society, which had been gradually disintegrnting, collapsed in June, 1870, but in 
November of the same year a public meeting was held with the view to forming a new agricultural 
society on a wider basis. This effort was successful, and the National Agricultural Society came 
into being. 

The first Council was elected in February, 1871, Mr. William Degraves being chosen as 
first President. and tile old Grounds on Sydney Road were vested in the new body. An exchange 
to a more desirable site on the St. Kilda Road was shortly afterwards effected, and the first Show 
on these new Grounds was held in November, 1871. 
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In 1883 the Society conducted its first Show on the present site. Thi� was the last 

occasion upon which the Show was held during Melbourne Cup week. Thereafter, until 1913, the 

Annual Exhibition took place during the last week in August, but since that time the Royal Show 

b:ts been hclcl during the last full week in September. 

In 1890 the Society received permission from the British Government to change its title to 

The Ro:ral Agricultural Society of \'ictoria. 

L1 1900 the hill was removed from the centre of the arena, and the surrounding ramp for 

the accommodation of the public was formed. 

On the 22nd September, 1914, during Show week, a fire broke out in the Grandstand 

and before il could be extinguished, it demolished not only that structure, but the Industrial Hall 

and twelve bt1ildings belonging to exhibitors. 

The 1915 Show was abandoned, as the Defence Department required the use of the 

Grounds for lhe accommodation and training of troops for the Great War. 

On the 29th May, 1920, His Royal Highness the Prince of Wales visited the Show Grounds, 

where a special exhibition of stock and produce had been arranged for this auspicious occasion. 

Bi•eeders of pme stock and producers of all varieties of the fruits of the soil responded in 

a whole-hearted manner to the invitation to co-operate in making this function the success that it 

attained. The Show Grounds were suitably decorated with trophies representative o( the chief 

rural activities of tlle State, as well as by a wealth of bur,ting, Venetian masts and decorative 

shields. 














































